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   <p>
	INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT</p>
<p>
	To,</p>
<p>
	The Member of Pushpa Jewellers Private Limited</p>
<p>
	Report on the audit of the financial statements</p>
<p>
	Opinion</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	We have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial satements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.</p>
<p>
	In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial satements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its Profit for the Year ended on that date.</p>
<p>
	Basis of opinion</p>
<p>
	We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the companies Act, 2013. Our responsibility under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethics.</p>
<p>
	We beleive that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.</p>
<p>
	Key Audit Matters</p>
<p>
	Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a seperate opinion on these matters. </p>
<p>
	Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key audit matters are not applicable to the company as it is an unlisted company.</p>
<p>
	Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon </p>
<p>
	The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. the other information comprise the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Boards Report, Business responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.</p>
<p>
	Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.</p>
<p>
	In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.</p>
<p>
	If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.<br />
	 </p>
<p>
	Management’s responsibility for the financial statements</p>
<p>
	The Company’s board of directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.</p>
<p>
	<br />
	In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.</p>
<p>
	<br />
	The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.</p>
<p>
	Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements</p>
<p>
	Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.</p>
<p>
	<br />
	Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.</p>
<p>
	<br />
	As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:</p>
<p>
	<br />
	•    Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.<br />
	•    Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls<br />
	•    Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.<br />
	•    Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.<br />
	•    Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.<br />
	We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.<br />
	<br />
	We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.</p>
<p>
	Report on other legal and regulatory requirements</p>
<p>
	As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure “A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.</p>
<p>
	As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:</p>
<p>
	(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;<br />
	(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;<br />
	(c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;<br />
	(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;<br />
	(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;<br />
	(f) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.200 Crores and its borrowings from banks and financial institutions at any time during the year is less than Rs.100 Crores, the Company is exempted from getting internal audit done or appointment of internal auditor as per section 138 of Companies Act, 2013<br />
	<br />
	(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;</p>
<p>
	1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;<br />
	2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and<br />
	3. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.</p>
<p>
	For R K Dalan & Co.<br />
	Chartered Accountants<br />
	<br />
	<br />
	M. K. Dalan (Proprietor)<br />
	Membership No. 055618<br />
	Firm Registration No:  312150E<br />
	UDIN: 23055618BGZGVO6260<br />
	Place: Kolkata<br />
	Date: The 26th day of September, 2023</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report<br />
	<br />
	(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other legal and regulatory requirements’ section of our report to the members of M/s.Pushpa Jewellers Private Limited of even date)<br />
	On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:<br />
	 <br />
	1.       (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including  quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.              <br />
	    (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there is a regular program of verification of all fixed assets which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the period and no material discrepancies were noticed on such   verification.<br />
	(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of records examined by us, we report that, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company.<br />
	(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.<br />
	(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.<br />
	       <br />
	2.   (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year.<br />
	(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures for physical verification of inventories followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.<br />
	        (c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification as compared with the book records.<br />
	      (d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year.<br />
	3.   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted  any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013.  Hence, reporting under Clause 3(iii) is not applicable.<br />
	4.   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments and guarantees granted in respect of which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(iv) is not applicable.<br />
	5.   Based on our scrutiny of the company’s records and according to the information and explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted   deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are applicable.<br />
	<br />
	6. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company is not engaged in production of any such goods and provision of any such services for which the Central Government has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of material or labour or other items of cost. Hence, the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act is required.     <br />
	    <br />
	7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, any other material  statutory dues as applicable to it, no statutory dues is outstanding as on 31.03.2023 for a period of more than 6 month from the date they became payable.<br />
	<br />
	(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion there are no dues of Income tax, Sale Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess.<br />
	<br />
	8. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that there is no such instance of surrender or disclosure of any transactions not recorded in the books of account as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).<br />
	<br />
	9. (a)  Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender.<br />
	    (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.<br />
	    (c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that all term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.               <br />
	    (d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised funds on short term basis.<br />
	    (e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.<br />
	    (f)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.                    <br />
	10. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither raised any monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt instruments) or Term Loans. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x)(a) is not applicable.<br />
	      (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x)(b) is not applicable.<br />
	11. (a)    To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.<br />
	     (b)    As no fraud has been noticed or reported during the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act was required to be filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.<br />
	     (c)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, No such whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company hence Clause 3(xi)(c) is not applicable.<br />
	12. The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(xii) is not applicable.<br />
	13.     According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.<br />
	14. The company is not required to have an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. Hence reporting under Clause 3(xiv) is not applicable.<br />
	15. According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
	16. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
	     (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.<br />
	     (c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence the provisions of Clause 3(xvi)(c) and Clause 3(xvi)(d)  of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
	17. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.<br />
	18. There has been no instance of any resignation of the statutory auditors occurred during the year.<br />
	19. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.<br />
	20. According to the information and explanations given to us, section 135 of Companies Act 2013 is not applicable to the Company hence in respect of other than ongoing projects, the company has not transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act;. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.<br />
	21. According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion the company is not included in the consolidated financial statements. Accordingly reporting under Clause 3(xxi) is not applicable.<br />
	<br />
	For R K Dalan & Co.<br />
	Chartered Accountants<br />
	<br />
	M. K. Dalan (Proprietor)<br />
	Membership No. 055618<br />
	Firm Registration No:  312150E<br />
	UDIN: 23055618BGZGVO6260<br />
	Place: Kolkata<br />
	Date: The 26th day of September, 2023</p>
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	DIRECTORS REPORT</p>
<p>
	To,</p>
<p>
	The Members,</p>
<p>
	Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Directors Report on the business and operations of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023.</p>
<p>
	Financial Summary and Performance of the company</p>
<p>
	The company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures is given hereunder:</p>
<p>
	(Rs. In Lakhs)</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					For the year ended March, 2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					For the year ended March, 2022</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Revenue from Operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					       21174.05</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					12331.99</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Other Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.57</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.9</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Revenue</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					21.181.62</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					12334.89</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Expenses</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					19990.42</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					11459.84</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit Before exceptional and Extraordinary items and tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1191.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					875.05</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Exceptional Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Extraordinary items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit Before Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1191.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					875.05</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Current Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					350.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					241.40</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Earlier Years tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					14.57</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.23</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Deferred tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					15.48</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.16</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net Profit (Loss) for the period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					856.68</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					631.49</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Earning Per Equity Share</p>
				
					<br />  •  
						Basic
					<br />  •  
						Diluted
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					368.07</p>
				<p>
					368.07</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					271.39</p>
				<p>
					271.39</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Dividend</p>
<p>
	No Dividend was declared for the current financial year by the Company.</p>
<p>
	Share Capital</p>
<p>
	There has been no change in paid share capital of the Company as compared to last Financial Year.</p>
<p>
	Reserves</p>
<p>
	Profit/Loss of Rs. NIL was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.</p>
<p>
	Directors and Key Managerial Personnel </p>
<p>
	There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the year under review i.e. the structure of the Board remains the same.</p>
<p>
	In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.</p>
<p>
	State of Company's Affairs or Change in nature of business</p>
<p>
	During the year under review the main activities of the Company have been carried out and there are no changes in nature of business.</p>
<p>
	Material Changes and Commitments </p>
<p>
	No material Changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.</p>
<p>
	Deposits</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 read with Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time.</p>
<p>
	Energy conservation, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo.</p>
<p>
	The particulars as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there under, are set out herein below:</p>
<p>
	Conservation of energy & technology absorption</p>
<p>
	The activities undertaken by the Company do not fall under the purview of disclosure of particulars under the said provisions, in so far as it relates to conservation of energy and technology absorption. However your Company has generally taken all reasonable efforts to conserve energy.</p>
<p>
	Foreign exchange earnings and outgo</p>
<p>
	During the financial period under review, there was Nil outflow of Foreign Exchange and Rs.1,28,45,901/-</p>
<p>
	Inflow of Foreign Exchange.</p>
<p>
	Particulars of loans, gurantees or investments</p>
<p>
	The Company had not made any investment, given guarantee and securities during the year under review so no disclosure under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is required in the financial statements.</p>
<p>
	Subsidiary / jiont ventures / associates companies and their performance and financial position </p>
<p>
	The company has no Associate company during the financial year 2022-23. There is no Subsidiary/Joint Venture of the Company.</p>
<p>
	Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the concern status and company's operation in future </p>
<p>
	The directors confirm that no significant and or material order(s) had been passed against the Company during the financial year 2022-23, which may adversely impact the status and operations of the Company in future.</p>
<p>
	Web-Link of Annual Return</p>
<p>
	The company doesn’t have any website.</p>
<p>
	Particulars of Contracts or arrangements with related parties</p>
<p>
	All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and details of the same have been disclosed in the Financial Statement. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.</p>
<p>
	Corporate Social Responsibility </p>
<p>
	The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, has become applicable to the company from current financial year and hence the Company is required to include an annual report on Corporate Social Responsibility , Details of which are as per ANNEXURE-A.</p>
<p>
	Number of meetings of the board of Directors</p>
<p>
	The Board members meets at least once a quarter with not more than a gap of 120 days. The Board met 16 times during the financial year 2022-23 as per details given hereunder:</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					S No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Date of the Meeting</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Time gap Between two meeting</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02/04/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					25/04/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					04/05/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					4.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					28/07/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					5.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					05/08/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					6.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					22/08/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					25/08/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					8.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					13/09/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					9.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16/09/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					10.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					30/09/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					11.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					05/11/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					12.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					22/12/2022</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					13.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09/02/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					14</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					09/03/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					15</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					25/03/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					16</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					26/03/2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Less than 120 days</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Details of attendance of directors in Board Meetings held during the financial year 2022-23 are as under:</p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					S No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Name of Director</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					DIN No.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Attendance particulars in Board Meetings</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					MADHUR TIBREWAL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02269488</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16/16 Meetings</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					MRIDUL TIBREWAL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					03311402</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16/16 Meetings</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					ANUPAM TIBREWAL</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					02269542</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					16/16 Meetings</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Statutory Auditors</p>
<p>
	M/s R. K. DALAN & CO. Chartered Accountants continue to hold the office of Statutory Auditors who was reappointed for Financial Year 2019-2024.</p>
<p>
	Auditors Report </p>
<p>
	The report of the Statutory Auditors' on Annual Financial Statements along with schedules and notes to accounts thereto, for the year ended on 31st March, 2023 are self explanatory and do not call for any furthur comment.</p>
<p>
	Risk Management Policy </p>
<p>
	The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. the same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.</p>
<p>
	Directors Responsibility statement </p>
<p>
	Pursuant to clause (c) of sub section 134 and sub section (5) of section 134 of the companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, your Directors conform that:</p>

	<br />  •  
		In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;
	<br />  •  
		They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;
	<br />  •  
		They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
	<br />  •  
		They had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023 on a going concern basis; and
	<br />  •  
		They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

<p>
	Managerial remuneration</p>
<p>
	There are three fulltime directors in the company and they have been paid Director Salary @ 42,00,000 each. However, no commission had been paid to any director of the Company.</p>
<p>
	Disclosure under sexual harassment of Woman and Workplace (Prevention, Prohobition and Redressal) Act, 2013</p>
<p>
	The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder.</p>
<p>
	No complaint under above said policy has been received during the FY 2022-23.</p>
<p>
	Maintenance of Cost Record under section 148(1)</p>
<p>
	Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, is not required by the Company.</p>
<p>
	Internal Controls</p>
<p>
	The Board is of the opinion that there exist adequate internal controls commensurate with the size and operations of the company. Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of The Companies Act, 2013, the provisions regarding Internal Audit has become applicable to the Company from the next Financial Year starting from 1.4.2023 and the company will appoint Internal Auditor for the same.</p>
<p>
	Details of application made or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy code 2016</p>
<p>
	During the year under review,  there were no application made or proceedings pending in the name of the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016.</p>
<p>
	Details of differences between valuation amount on one-time settlement and valuation while availing loan from banks and financial institutions</p>
<p>
	During the year under review, there has been no one-time settlement of Loans taken from Banks and Financial Institutions.</p>
<p>
	Acknowledgement </p>
<p>
	The directors place on record its sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by the employees through their dedication, hard work and commitment and the trust reposed on them and also acknowledge with gratitude the excellent cooperation extended by manufacturers, distributors, Bankers and Customers and look forward to their support in all future endeavor.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	PLACE: KOLKATA                                                                                                                                  FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS</p>
<p>
	DATE: The 26th day of September, 2023                                                                                           FOR PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	                                                                                                                                                                 MADHUR TIBREWAL   MRIDUL TIBREWAL   ANUPAM TIBREWAL</p>
<p>
	                                                                                                                                                                        02269488                        03311402                    02269542</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Company had not made any investment, given guarantee and securities during the year under review so no disclosure under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is required in the financial statements.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and details of the same have been disclosed in the Financial Statement. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not required.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	NA</p>
   <p>
	NA</p>
   <p>
	There are three fulltime directors in the company and they have been paid Director Salary @ 42,00,000 each. However, no commission had been paid to any director of the Company.</p>
<p>
	There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the year under review i.e. the structure of the Board remains the same.</p>
<p>
	In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <div class="header5">
	The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy.</div>
<div class="header5">
	 </div>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, has become applicable to the company from current financial year and hence the Company is required to include an annual report on Corporate Social Responsibility , Details of which are as per ANNEXURE-A.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	[Annexure -A]</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	Information under section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (CSR Policy) Rules, 2014 and forming part of the Report of the Directors.</p>
<p>
	Manner in which the amount spend during the financial year is detailed below:</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					4</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					5</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					6</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					7</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					8</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					S.NO</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					CSR project or activity identified</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Sector in which the Project is covered</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Project or programs</p>
				<p>
					(1) Local area or other</p>
				<p>
					(2) Specify the state and district where project or programs was  undertaken</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount outlay (budget) project or programs wise</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount spent on the project or program</p>
				<p>
					Sub - heads:</p>
				<p>
					(1) Direct expenditure on projects or programs</p>
				<p>
					2) Overheads</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Cumulative expenditure up to the reporting period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Amount spent: Direct or through</p>
				<p>
					Implementing agency</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					1</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Programs education</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Education</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kolkata</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					2</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 Programs education</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Education</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kolkata</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3,00,000</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					3</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					 Programs education</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Education</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					Kolkata</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,91,378</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,91,378</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,91,378</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2,91,378</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	PLACE: KOLKATA                                                                      FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS</p>
<p>
	DATE: The 26th day of September, 2023                                    FOR PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	Financial Summary and Performance of the company</p>
<p>
	The company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year’s figures is given hereunder:</p>
<p>
	(Rs. In Lakh)</p>
<p>
	                                                                                                                                     </p>
<table class="bordered">
	<tbody>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					 </p>
				<p>
					Particulars</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					For the year ended March, 2023</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					For the year ended March, 2022</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Revenue from Operations</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					       21174.05</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					12331.99</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Other Income</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					7.57</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.9</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Revenue</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					21.181.62</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					12334.89</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Total Expenses</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					19990.42</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					11459.84</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit Before exceptional and Extraordinary items and tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1191.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					875.05</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Exceptional Items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Extraordinary items</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					0.00</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Profit Before Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					1191.20</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					875.05</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Current Tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					350.00</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					241.40</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Earlier Years tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					14.57</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					3.23</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Deferred tax</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					15.48</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					2.16</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Net Profit (Loss) for the period</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					856.68</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					631.49</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
		<tr>
			<td>
				<p>
					Earning Per Equity Share</p>
				
					<br />  •  
						Basic
					<br />  •  
						Diluted
				
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					368.07</p>
				<p>
					368.07</p>
			</td>
			<td>
				<p>
					271.39</p>
				<p>
					271.39</p>
			</td>
		</tr>
	</tbody>
</table>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	NA</p>
   <p>
	There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the year under review i.e. the structure of the Board remains the same.</p>
<p>
	In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The company has no<br />
	Associate company during<br />
	the financial year<br />
	2022-23. There is no<br />
	Subsidiary / Joint<br />
	Venture of the<br />
	Company.</p>
   <p>
	During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 read with Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	During the year under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 read with Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The directors confirm that no significant and or material order(s) had been passed against the Company during the financial year 2022-23, which may adversely impact the status and operations of the Company in future.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
   <p>
	The Board is of the<br />
	opinion that there exist<br />
	adequate internal<br />
	controls commensurate<br />
	with the size and<br />
	operations of  the<br />
	company.</p>
   <p>
	There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the year under review i.e. the structure of the Board remains the same.</p>
<p>
	In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required to appoint any whole time KMPs.</p>
<p>
	There are three fulltime directors in the company and they have been paid Director Salary @ 42,00,000 each. However, no commission had been paid to any director of the Company.</p>
<p>
	 </p>
<p>
	 </p>
   During the year under review the main activities of the Company have been carried out and there are no changes in nature of business.
   Profit/Loss of Rs. NIL was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023.
   No Dividend was declared for the current financial year by the Company.
   NA
   NA
   NA
    Pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of the Section 134 and sub-section (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time, your Directors confirm that: (a)In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; (b)They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period; (c)They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; (d)They had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2023 on a going concern basis; and (e)They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
   No material Changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.
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   false
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	The provision of Section 135 of the companies Act, 2013, has become applicable to the company from current financial year and hence the<br />
	Company is required to include an annual report on Corporate Social Responsibility from 1.4.2023.</p>
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   <div>
	According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion the company is</div>
<div>
	generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,</div>
<div>
	income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, any other material statutory dues as applicable to it,</div>
<div>
	no statutory dues is outstanding as on 31.03.2023 for a period of more than 6 month from the date they became payable.</div>
<div>
	 </div>
<div>
	<div>
		According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion there are no dues</div>
	<div>
		of Income tax, Sale Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess.</div>
</div>
<p>
	 </p>
   <div>
	According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion the company is</div>
<div>
	generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance,</div>
<div>
	income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess, any other material statutory dues as applicable to it,</div>
<div>
	no statutory dues is outstanding as on 31.03.2023 for a period of more than 6 month from the date they became payable.</div>
<div>
	 </div>
<div>
	<div>
		According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, in our opinion there are no dues</div>
	<div>
		of Income tax, Sale Tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess.</div>
</div>
<p>
	 </p>
   Based on our scrutiny of the company’s records and according to the information and explanations provided by the management, in our opinion, the company has not accepted deposits from the public to which the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under are applicable.
   The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. (b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there is a regular program of verification of all fixed assets which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets. Fixed Assets have been physically verified by the management during the period and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. (c) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of records examined by us, we report that, the title deeds of immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the Company. (d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year. (e) According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.
   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither raised any monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt instruments) or Term Loans. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x)(a) is not applicable. (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x)(b) is not applicable.
   NA
   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(iii) is not applicable. 4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments and guarantees granted in respect of which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(iv) is not applicable.
   According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.
   Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us and as certified by the management, we are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender. (c) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations given to us by the management, we are of the opinion that all term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. (d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised funds on short term basis. (e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. (f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.
   According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in Section 192 of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,2013. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(iii) is not applicable.
   To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. (b) As no fraud has been noticed or reported during the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act was required to be filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. (c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, No such whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company hence Clause 3(xi)(c) is not applicable.
   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Inventories have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during the year. (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the procedures for physical verification of inventories followed by the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business. (c) The Company has maintained proper records of inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification as compared with the book records. (d) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year.
   NA
   According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, the company is not engaged in production of any such goods and provision of any such services for which the Central Government has prescribed particulars relating to utilization of material or labour or other items of cost. Hence, the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company. Hence, in our opinion, no comment on maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act is required.
   In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither raised any monies by way of Initial Public Offer or Further Public Offer (including debt instruments) or Term Loans. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x)(a) is not applicable. (b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has neither made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x)(b) is not applicable.
   (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. (c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Hence the provisions of Clause 3(xvi)(c) and Clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

50, WESTON STREET, 2ND FLOOR, SUITE # 203, KOLKATA - 700 012
#; 481 33 4006 4753 M. : +91 88310 83365
E-mail ; jdalan@rediffmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Ta
The Members of Mis. Pushpa Jewellers Private Limited

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Qpinien

YWe have audited the accompanying financial statements of PUSHPA JEWELLERS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company"), which comprise the bafance sheet as at March
31, 2023, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including @ summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
gven to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’} in the manner so required and give a tue and fair
wiew in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted In India, of the
state of affairs of the Company az at March 31, 2023, its Profit for the year-ended an
that date

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards an audifing specified under
section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 Our responsibilities under thosa
Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audd of the
financial staternants section of our report. \We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the cade of ethics izsued by the Instibyte of Charterad Accountants
of India together with the ethical requiremants that are ralevant to our audit of the
financial statamants under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder. and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsgibilities in accordance with these reguireamants
and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion

Key audit matters

Key audit matiers are those matters thal, in our professional judgment, wera of most
significance In sur audit of the financial statements of the curent period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a
whale, and in farming our opinion therean, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters
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Reporting of key audit matiers as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to
the Company as (1 i8 an unlisted company.

Infermation othar than the financial statements and auditors' report theraon

The Company's board of directors is respeonsible for the preparation of the other
information. Tha other infarmation comprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report bul
doas not include the financial statements and cur auditor's report therean

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather infarmation and we
do not express any form of assurance conciusion thereon

In connection with our audit of tha financial statements, our responsibitity s o read the
other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is maternally
incansistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be matenally misstatad

If based cn the wark we have performed, we conclude that thers 158 a material
misstatement of this other information. we are reguired to report that fact. We have
nothing to ragort in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's board of directors are responsible for the matters statec In section
134 (5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial pesition, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting standards spacified under section 133 of the Act This
respansibility also includes maintenance of adequale accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of tha
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and ather irregularties. salection
and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent. and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controis, that were operating effactvely for ensunng the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are fres from
material misstatamant, whether due to fraud or arror

In preparing the financial statements, management is respansible for assessing the
Campany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicabls, matiars
related to going concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management gither Intends 1o liquidate the Company or to cease oparations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so

The board of directors are also respensible for overseeing the Company's financial
raparting process
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Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about whether the financial
statemenis as a whole are free fromr material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, and to issue an auditor's repart that includes ocur opinion. Reasonable assurancs
iz 3 high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect 8 material misstatermant when it exists,

Misstatemenis can arise from fravd or errar and are considerad matenal if, individually
ar In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expacted to influence the economic
decisions of usaers taken on the basiz of thase financial statements

As part of an audit In accordance with SAg, we exercize professional judgment and
maintain prefessional skepticism throughout the audit We also

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements

whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than far one resulting fram errar, as fraud may invoive collusion, forgery

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overmde of internal control

Obtain an understanding of intemnal control relevant to the audit in order 1o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the cireumstances. Under section 143{2){1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate intermal financial controls system in plage ana tha
cperating effectvensss of such cenfrols

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of
accaunting estimates and related disclosures made by managernent,

Canclude on the appropristeness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accaunting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncaertainty
exists related to events ar conditions that may cast significant doubt an the Company's
ability to continue as & going concam If we conclude that a maternal uncertainty exists,
Wwe are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in
thi financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opimon

Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence cbtained up to the date of our
auditor's report However, future events or conditicns may cause the Company to
ceaze 1o continue as 3 going concern

Evaluate the averall presantation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transastions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those chargad with governance regarding, amang other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audil and significant audit findings

including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during aur audit
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that wa have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding Independence, and (O
communicate with them all relationships and other ratters that may reascnably be
thought to bear on cur independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From
the matters communicated with those chargsd with governance, we daterming those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the
current pericd and are therefore the key audit matters We describe thesa matters in
aur auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public digclosure about the
~atter or whar. in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a malier should
not ke communicated in our report because the adgverse consaquences of daing 5o
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
commumicatian.

Report on other legal and regulatery requiremants

As required by the Companies (Auditar's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Ordar’), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section {11} of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give In the Annaxure “A° a statement cn the matters
spacified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of tha Crder, 1 the extent applicable.

fe required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to tha
nest af our knowiedge and belief were necessary for ihe purposes of our audit

{b) In gur opinien, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company o far a5 it appears fram our examination of those books

{c] The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flowe statement
dealt with by this report are in agreemeant with the books of account;

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting
standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014

(e} On the basis of the writtsn representations recelved from the directors as on March
31 2023 taken on record by the board of directors, nona of the directors is digqualified
s& on Maren 31, 2023 from being appaintsd as a direclr in terms of Section 164 (2]
of the Act;

ify Since the Company's tumawver as per |ast audited financial statements is less than
Bs 200 Crares and [ts borrowings from banks and financial institutions al any tme
during the year is less than Rs 100 Crores, the Compary is exempted from geting
internal audit done ar appeintment of internal auditar as per section 138 of Companies
Act, 2013
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(g) With respect to the other matters to be Included in the Auditers Report in
accordance with Rule 11 af the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
ppirion and to the best of our information and according o the explanations given to
s,
1 The Campany does not have any pending litigations which would impact it financial
posifion;
2. The Company did not have any long-tarm contracts inciuding derivative coniracts
far which thare were any material foresesable losses, and

3 There has been no delay in transferring amounts, raguired to be transferred (o the
Imvastar Education -and Protection Fund by the Company

For R K Dalan & Co.

Chartered Accountants

F-_—:j' iL ___.-"
M. B Dalan (Proprictor)
Membership Mo, D535618
Firm Registrution No: J12150E
UDIN: 2303261 8BGAGY G260
Plawe: Kolksin
Dite: The 26" day of september, 2023
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Annexure “A" to the Independent Auditar's Raport

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on cther legal and regulatory requirements
section of our report to the members af M's Pushpa Jewellers Private Limited of
even date)

On the basie of such checks as we considered appropriate and according 1o the
information and explanations given to us during the course of our audit. we report that

i

{a] The Company has maintained proper recarde showing full particulars inciuging
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

ib} According to the informatien and explanation given ta ug, there is a regular
program of verification of all fixed assets which in our opinion, Is reasanable
having regard to the size of the company and the natdre of its assets. Fixed Assals
have besn physically verified by the management dunng the pencd and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such  verification

{c} According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of
records examinad by us we report that, the title deeds of immovable properies
disclosed in the financial staternents are held in the name of the Company

id) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment {including
Right of Use asseis) or intangible assets or both during the year

(e} According to the infermation and explanation given to us, no proceedings have
been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property
under the Banami Transactions (Prahibition) Act, 1988 (48 of 1988) and rules
made thergundear

{a) In our opinion ard according to the information and explanations given 10 ug,
Inventarias have been physically verfied by the management al reasonable
intervals during the yaar

(o} In our opinien and according to the infarmation and gxplanations given (o us,
the proceduras for physical verification of inventonies followed by the managemant
is reasonable and adeguate in relation to the size of the company and nature of
its businass

(¢} The Campany has maintained proper records of inventones and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification as compared with the book
records

id} Accarding to the infarmation and explanation given to us, the company has
not been sarctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupess, In
aggregate. from banks or financial institutions on the basis of securily of current
aszets at any point of time of the year

ﬂ-ﬁ?n
f & {L::r':
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3. In aur opinion and according to the information and explanationis given 1o us. the

Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies. firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or ather parties covered in the register maintainad
under section 189 of the Companies Act.2013, Hence, raporting under Clauss
iy 15 not applicabde.

4 Inour opinion-and according ta the information and axplanations given to us, thers
ara no Ipans, investments and guarantees granted in regpect of which the
provisions of Saction 185 and 186 of Companies Act. 2013 are applicabla. Hence,
reparting under Clause 3{iv) is nat applicable.

5 Based on our scruting of the company s records and according to the infarmation
and explanations provided by the management, In our apinion, the company nas not
accepted deposits from tha public to which the directives issued by the Resarve Bank
of India -and the provisions of sections 73.ta 7€ of the Companies Act. 2013 and the
rulas framed there under are applicable

&. According to the information and explanations given to us by the management. the
company is not engaged in production of eny such goods and provision of any such
services for which the Central Government hag prescrived particulars relakng 1o
utilization of matenal or labour or other items of cost, Hance, the provisions of Section
148{1) of the Campanies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company. Hence, in our
opinion. no comment on maintenance of cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act
i5 required

7 (a) According to the information and explanations. given 1o us-and recards of the
company examined by uws. In our opinicn the company & genesally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance. incomea-tax. sales-tax, service tax, duly of cusloms
duty of excise, value added tax, cess. any other matenial statutery dues as appiicable
ta it, no statutory dues is outstanding as on 31.03.2023 for 2 pericd of mare than &
manth from the date they became payable

(b} According to the infarmation and explanations given to us and records of the
company examined by us. in gur opinion there are no dues of Income fax, Sale Tax
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess.

8 Bassd on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us by the management, we are of tha opinion that there is no such instance
of surrender or disclosure of any tranzactions not recarded in the books of account as
incoma during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1881 {43 of
1961).
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9. {a) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and
explanations given to us and as cerified by the management. we are of the opimion
tnat the company has net defaulted In repayment of loans of ethar borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon o any lender

(b} In aur apinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is net a declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lerdar

{c) Basmd on ouwr asudit procedures and according to the Information and
explanatians given to us by the management. we are of the opinicn that all term loans
were applied for the purpose for which the loans ware cbained

id} In our opinkan and according to the information and explanations given to us. the
Company has not raised funds on short term basis

i) In our opimen and accoerding to the information and explanations given 1o us, the
Company has not taken any furds from any entity or person on accournt of or to mest
the obligations of its subsidiaries. associgtes or joint vantures.

[f] In our opinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given 1o us. g
company has not raised loans during the year an the pledge of securities hald In iLs
subsidianes, joint ventures or azsociate companies

10, (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the Company has neither raised any monies by way of inittal Public Offer or Further
Public Offer (including debt instrurents) or Temm Loans. Hence. reporting under
Clausa 3(x){a) is not spalicable

(&) In our epinlen and according to the informatien and explanations given o us,
the Campany has neither made any preferential allotment or private placemeant of
shares or convertible debentures (fully. partially or optionally convertible} during the
year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(x){b) is not applicable.

11, {8) To tha besl of cur knowledge and according to the information and ex planations
given o us, in our opinion no fraud by the Company and no material fraud an tha
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reperted during the year

(b} As no fraud has baen noticed or reported dunng he year. no report under sub-
saction {12 of section 143 of the Companias Act was required to be filed in Form ADT-
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Augitors) Rules. 2014 with the
Central Government

{c} In our opinicn and according 1o the information and explanations given 1o us
Mo such whistle-blower complaints received during the year by the company hence
Crause 3(xi){c) is not applicable.
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12 The Company is not & Nidhi Company. Hence, reporting under Clause 3(xi} is not
applicabla,

12 According to the information and explanations glven by the management,
transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and Section 188
of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the detalls have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements. as raquirad by the applicable accounting standards

14 The company is not regquired to have an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and naturs of its business. Hence reporting under Clause 3ixiv) is not
appilcable

15 According to information and explanation given to us, the Cempany has not
entered into any non-cash ransactions with directors or persons connectad with him
as referred to in Section 192 of Companies Act. 2013, Accordingly, paragraph 3{xv)
of the Crder is not applicable ta tha Company.

16 (&) According ta the information and explanations given to us, the Company s
not required to be registersd under section 45-14 of the Raserve Bank of India Act
1934, Ageardingly. the provisions of Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Qrder is not applicable 10
fhe Gompany

{b) According to the infarmation and explanations given 1o us, the company nas not
conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finanes activities without a vaiid
Cartificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of India a5 per the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1834,

(e} The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC} az defineg In the
regulations made by the Reserve Barnk of India. Hence the provisions of Clauss
Stuvivc) and Clause 3(xvl)id) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

17. In aur opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the
Company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year

18, There has been na instance of any resignation of the statutary auditors accurred
during the year.

1% Based on our audit procedures and according 1o the infarmation and
explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
axpected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial [iabilities,
ather information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
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Board of Directors and management plans and based on our axamination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions nething has come to our atlention. wiich
causes 15 to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
repart that company is not capabie of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of ona year from the balance
sheat date We, hawever, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability
of the company. We further state that cur reporting ie based on the facts up o the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guaranige nar any assurance that all
lighilities falling due within a period of one year fram the balance sheet date. will get
dischargad by the company as and when they fall due.

20 According to the information and explanations given to us, section 135 of
Companies Act 2013 is not applicable 1o the Company hence in respact of ather than
angoing projects, the campany has not fransferred unspent amount tea Fund
specified in Schedule VIl to the Campanies Act within 3 period of six months of the
sxpiry of the financial year in compliance with second provisa fo sub-section (3) of
section 135 of the said Act,. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xx) of tha Order
i nat applicable 1o the Company

21. According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the
company examined by ws, in gur opnlon the company 12 not included In the
consolidated financial statements. Accordingly reporting under Clause (ki) is not
applicable

”"“‘x&- [+
For R K Dalan & Co,

Chartered Accountants

ML K. Dalan {Proprictor)
Membership Mo, 035618

Firm Registration No: 312150E
LDIN: 230556 1 8SBGAGYV 06200
Mace: Kolkati

Dute: The 26" dav of September, 2023
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DIRECTORS REFORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Directors Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended Barch 31, 2023,

Financlal Summary and Performance of the company
The company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year's figures is given
hereunder:
(Rs, In lakhs)
For the year ended March, | Forthe year ended March,
Particulars 2023 2022
Revenue from Operations 2117405 12331.9%
Other Income .57 .5
Tatal Revenue 21.181.62 12334.49
Total Expenses 100K 47 11455984
Profit Before exceptional and Extraordinary ftems 316190 §75.05
and tax
Exceptional Thems 0.00 b
Extraordinary items 0,00 0.00 |
Profit Before Tax 1191,20 il
Current Tax ¥50.00 241.40
Earlier Years tax 14.57 i
Dheferrrod b 15.48 | 216
1
Met Profit {Loss) for the period 556 68 A31.40
Earning Per Equity Share 368.07 7130
{a) Basic 368.07 27139
() THiuted
Dividend

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year by the Company.

For PUSHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD

[irector

o

Jirector

For PUSHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD

Director
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Share €

There has been no change in paid share capital of the Company as compared to Jast Financial Year.

Heserves

Profit/Loss of Bs. NIL was transterred to the reserves dunng the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,
tors ial Personnel

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the vear under review Le. the structure of the

Board remains the same.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required
to appoint any whole time KMPs.

5 5] in nature of business

During the vear under review the main activities of the Company have been carried out and there are no
changes in nature of business.

Material CI Y o isenia

Mo material Changes and commitments affecting the Hnancial position of the Company ocrurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

Deposits

During the yc-a: under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Section 73 read with Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to Gme.

The particulars as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there
under, are set out herein below;

Copservation of energy & technology absorption

The activities undertaken by the Company do not fall under the purview of disclosure of particulars under
the said provisions, in so far as it relates to conservation of energy and technology absorphion. However your
Company has generally taken all reasonable efforts to conserve energy.

Foreign exchange earnings and gutgo
Druring the financial period under review, there was Nil outflow of Foreign Exchange and Rs.1,.238,45,501/-

; e DA TEWED] FRS PYTLID Ear FLISHPA JEWELLERS PYT.LTD, T Pan—— ,
Inflow of FﬂTE‘]gﬂ Exchange. ©7 PUSHFA JEWELLERS PYTLID Far FUSHFR JE £ T o fea JEWELLERS PYT

Birsator % Lrsator i
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Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

The Company had not made any investment, given guarantee and securities during the year under review
so no disclosure under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is required in the financial statements.

The company has no Assodate company during the financial year 2022-23. There is no Subsidiary/ Joint
Venture of the Company.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or fribunals impacting the going concern status
and company’s operation in future

The directors confirm that no significant and or material order{s) had been passed against the Company
during the financial vear 2022-23, which may adversely impact the status and operations of the Company in
future.

Web -Link of Annual Return

The company doesn't have any website.

Particulars of Contracts or arran nits with d

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 were
on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and details of the same have been
disclosed in the Financial Statement. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions
during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Fersomnel
or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
Thus, disclosure in Form AQC-2 is not required.

L Social omgibil

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, has become applicable to the company from current
finencial vear and hence the Company is required to include an annual report on Corporate Social
Responsibility , Details of which are as per ANNEXURE-A.

Number of meetings of the board of directors

The Board members meets at least once a quarter with not more than a gap of 120 days. The Board met 16
times during the financial year 2022-I3 as per details given hereunder:

5 Na. Date of the Meeting Time gap Between two meeting
B 004/ 2022 Less than 120 davs
or PLS . BySHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD For PUSHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD
L:'-r E"L:':i'-l-'-',n'-_ |.IF_ II""I':L _:_I":E |:I'..J|_ LTD ol -
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2 25/04/2022 Less than 120 days
3 04/ 05,2022 Less than 120 days
4 28/07/ 2022 Less than 120 days
-2 05,08,/ 2022 Less than 120 days
3 22708/ 2022 Less than 120 days
A ‘ 25/ 08/ 2022 Less than 120 days
8 13/09/ 022 Less than 120 days
g, 16/09/ 2022 Less than 120 days
1. 30/09/ 2022 Less than 120 days
1, 05/11/ 2022 Less than 120 days
T 22/12/2002 Less than 120 days
13, Day02,/2073 Less than 120 days
1 09/ 03,2023 Less than 120 days
15 25,/03,/2003 Leas than 120 days
16 | 26,/03,2023 Less than 120 days

Details of attendance of directors in Board Meetings held during the financial yéar 2022-23 are as unden

5 M. Name of Director DIN No. | Attendance particulars in
Board Meetings
1 MADHUR TIBREWAL (2269488 16,16 Meetings
2 MRIDLIL TIBREWAL (3311402 16/16 Meetings
3 ANUPAM TIBREWAL 2260542 1616 Meetings

B B | AT o = =
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Statutory Auditors

Mfs R K. DALAN & CO. Chartered Accountanis continue to hold the office of Statutory Aunditors who was
reappointed for Financial Year 2009-2024,

Auditors Report

The report of the Statutory Anditors’ on Annual Financial Statemenis along with schedules and notes to accounts
thereto, for the year ended an 31st March, 2023, are self axplanatory and da not eall far any further comment.

Risk M ¢ Poli

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifics major risks which may
threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is alse subject to jts

review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelied out
in the said policy.

Directors Responsibility statement

Pursuant to clause (¢} of sub-section (3) of the Section 134 and sub-section (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act
113 read with Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, as smended From time to ime, vour Directors confirm that:

[a] In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent =0 as to give true and fair view of the skate of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit of the Company for that period;

[e) They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records m
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assels of the Company
gnd for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

{d) They had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31" March 2023 on a going concern basis;
il

{e] They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems wera adequate and operating sffectively

Managerial remuneration

There are three fulltime directors in the company and they have been paid Director Salary @& 42,00, 000 each. However,
no commission had been paid to any director of the Company.

e s ([EWELLERS PYT.LTD. - e PUSHPA JEWELLERS PVTATR
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The Company has zero mlemnﬁ- El,'.r]" mual ha.rassmerlf ak mlrplm:e and has as:lu:upted a Fﬂl”ﬂ!r' on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in Iine with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Eedressal) Act, 2003 and the rules thereunder.

No complaint under above said policy has been recetved during the FY 2022.23,

Maintenance of Cost Eecords under section 148(1)

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under sub-sechon (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act. 2013, & not required by the Company,

Internal Contrals

The Board is of the opinion that there exist adequate internal controls commenseraie with the size and
operations of the company, Pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of The Companies Act, 2013, the
provisions regarding Internal Audit has become applicable to the Company from the next Financial Year
stariing from 1.4.2023 and the company will appoint Internal Auditor for the same.

Details of application made or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code 2016

During the vear under review, there were no applications made or proceedings pending in the name of the
company under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code 2016.

Details of differsnce v settlemrent and valuati ile availing loan from
banks and financial insttutions

During the year under review, there has been no one-time setilement of Loans taken from Banks and Finaneial
[nsiutions.

Acknowledgement

The directors place on record its sincere appreciation for significant contribution made by the employees through
their dedication, hard work and commitment and the trust reposed on them and also acknowledge with gratitude

the excellent cooperation extended by manufacturers, distributors, Bankers and Customers and ook forward to their
support in all Fature endeavor.

PLACE: KOLKATA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE: The 26™ day of September, 2023 FOR PUSHRAEMWELLERS PRIVATE HINYTED
Director

MADHUR TIBREWAL MRIDUL TIBREWAL ANUPAM TIBREWAL

02269488 03311402 02169542
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[Annexure -A]

Infermation under section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [CSR Policy) Rules, 2014
and forming part of the Report of the Directors.

Manner in which the amount spend during the financial year is detailed below:

1|2 3 4 5 |6 7 8
S | CSR Sector in Project or programs Amount Amaunt Cumilative Amount
. | project | whichthe | (1)Local area orother | outlay spentonthe | expenditure spant:
N | or Project Is | (2) Specify the state (budget) project or up ta the Diract or
| O |activity | covered | and district where project or program reporting through
identifie project or programs programs wise | 5ub - heads: | period Impleme
d was underiaken (1) Direct nting
expenditure BEENCY
on projects |
or programs
2} Overheads
L | Programs | Education | Kolkata 3,00,000 3,00,000 3,00,000 3,00,000
| education
2 | Programs | Educatien | Kolkata 3,00,000 3,00,000 3,00,000 3,00,000
education
3 | Programs | Education | Kolkata | 291,378 291378 2,91,378 3,91,373
education
PLACE: KOLEATA FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DATE: The 26" day of September, 2023 FOR PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Far PUSHPA JEWELLERS PVTETD.

MADHUR TIBREWAL MRIDULTIBREWAL ANUPAM TIBREWAL

02269488 2311403 02269542





FUSHPA JEWELLERS FRIVATE LIMITER
Enlance Sheet ne wt Jai March, 2023

A wi Flar Yiarch, 3023 M i
Parkeusn Naaky e Curruse rparting | %2 ""‘.ﬂw
i
. du Lakh Hi. bn Lakh
I EQUTTY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareboldern” Neads
(a} Share capiel 3 ri o) nax
ih) Rgserves and surpfus q el 11 | 82574
(o} Momey received pgninst sharo warmsts
2 Sk applicaties money peoding allnement
A Men-curronl RabilEies
i m) Lenig-termh Bertevings 5 LATLEE SRS T4
k) Dhefierred toe Linhilities nans - il
{2y Dither |Long-term liahilices
{1 Long-fens priviskne '
d Cwrrent Habilibes
() Shoei-tzm borowings
i ‘Trade payables T
4 Tl puisnmmg diss. of Ewecro emerpnses
and amnall erzerprises
it Totinl cutstarctmg dues of crediiors FEEL L 31
ofher than micry etemrisss ml amsll smerpmses
ici Cithier corment lbdlities L &0 %58
[} Shor-erm proviskes - fi a3 140,07
TOTAL 4,375 45 pll T
Il ASSETS
1 Mod-currend nssets
(]} Progesty Plam mud Equipasen s lsungibke mees
i Properiy, "let ani Equiprnea i | 4R XY 13247
{iih Intengihle wesls
{ili) Capitml W ok n Progress
Ty Incangibde Aesmets | fnder [evelnpenis
(b HNom-oerni irvestmcngs
() Defizrred s assels (o2l | 15 4
(d} Liomg=tevrm insns and névnmocs
(&1 Onfer mincimment assels
2 Tyirresd pasets
Sy Current invedlingnts m a e 2%
(B Invemmriess 1 L3303 LAEEH
{2 Traide receivables 2 5103 250
1) Cash i cadli @iiiveleses 13 aaz (LY
{ie} Binri-Serm learmd amnil Sdvaiogs
{1 Cha oormenl s 14 267 04 (ELiN
TOTAL 22545 010 2
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v L PUSHEA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Profit Amid Loss Accomnt For The Yenr Ended 3 st March 2013

For the year coded Far e year endnl
Parlleatiie Peoie Pons, 31w Maren, 1938 st March, 2
Ha li Lakh Hs. |n Lk
INCOME
i Revenus from opemtioms 15 21,174.0% 12233059
] Drther Income 1@ T.57 2.5
I TOTALINCOME [T+ 11) J1,08E6T 1233489
IV  EXPENSES
{ap Cost of moleeials consumead 17 [5.726.51 B00ns, TR
b Purchases of Stock In Trodke 8 - .
i1 Chamges in Inventories of finished goods, 19 350039 L1E4.08
{d} Employves benefils expenses 20 2,23 177.24
() Dreprecigbon snd smenismlon expenses 21 JEBZ i3580
{11 Fimanee costs a7z 56,55 24,00
() Eibvr expenoes b 28211 12404
TOTAL EXPENEES 192 950.42 114554
v Prodii Bafare s (HH-1%p 1.191.20 Bi5.05
Y1 Toa Expense:
o} Curend Tax Expense 3340, 048 4.4
() Deferred Tax [ BS540} s
VIl Profi/(Loss) feom continulng operathons H56,68 G140
i teaflt / (Loss) From DRscontinging (perations -
[ Tax Fxpense of Discontinuing Cperaslons -
X Prafle hosa) froen Discomtinaing operoiions (ofler mal X - X -
X1 Profie’ (Loss) (14X 56,60 LT
Xil  Earning per equity chare: (R
{11 Bazic I6R0T 27131
(1) [hibuted 807 ITIM
Thee grvmmpnindeg nises 15 10 23 a0 o inegeal part of tese Tnensis] stasemenn
A e o neport of pves daie attne boed
For B E DALAY & COMPANY For and on beball of Boand of Diresers
Charterad Acconnianis I
Firm e < 31 1150F : U./L.—’""fr \M_,J«'-ff
NEpadar Tilsrewsl ul Tilirrsl
MK DA LA QIR - e {318 - 11101 14T Lﬂh u.:h-i.'i-l.‘
i Prupririar [Chrecior Diirecasr [hracor
Alem Mo - DESEER
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PUSHPA JEWELLERS FRIVATE LINITED
NOTES ANNEXED TO ANIDFORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET

NOTE 1 COMPANY INFORMATHINY B

FUSIHPA JEWELLERS FRIVATE LIMITED Campany i & Privae Limbed Company with reghbaeeed oiTie m 4TH FLER, FLAT M4,
21 EAST TOPSIA HOAD, TIRUMALA - 22, KOLKATA - 700 846, The Compeny ie in the business of Jewellery Manufucturing
The Company has mewkechuring fbcilities In Indin end primarily e s (e Indion Marken with some export operilons To LA &

DUIBAL

L1 Bosiv of Prepuration mnd Yreasurement

Ll

.1

2

15

Baziy of Preparation
The fimuneinl stabemenis have been prepuned and presenied urder ihe hidlode codl conveniin on aoetual Bl of sscouming, In

posenrdanee with: penerully acoepted accounilng principles (<GAAR) applicable in Indie. GAAT comprizes mundminny sooounting

spclards 28 prescribed under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (* Act' 1 and prosouncemsents of the lastitule of Claemed
Avooiminnts af India, the provisems of B Al D the exiend fotified),

Koy Atcomniing Estimate and Judgemesi

The: propartion of standuleee Gnonginl gatements roquins monagament 10 mokes judgrenes, salivas and pesampions
i the application of secounting policies thal aliect the repocted amouiss of s, [Eabsiives inoame msd eoponss.
Achml results may differ frum these estimas. Contiices evalmbion B done sm e cstmatbon and julgnents based

om hissarival experience and oiber Factors, including expectaiions of Ry events thet e belicvad 1 b easonabie,
Revisions In socounting estimates are ecognised prospectively. Provious Yoo gunes Bave boen rognopéd of famrn ged
wherever necessary. Halancs of sundry debioes and credilors are sabject fo comfinmumion,

Amendments in Schedole I of the Companies Act. 2013

Minksiry of Corpesate Affairs (MICA) issaed noilflemicns dmed 29tk March, 2021 to smend Schidule I of the Companius
A, M0 3w emhance thy desckosures regueied o e made by the Compeety in @4 financial sidements. Thes

wcndmees e applinble w vhe Compesy for the flssscinl veor sioming ba Apeil. 7024 and applied 1© the

stnmilnlpre financial shatements e required by Schedale 101

We ave nod elaborated wn ichedidle or nodes which sre naot sppBealids

Segnificant Accounting Policies
The signiluil axoumibng polisics wal in preparilen of the sandalens: fimncinl statements ars as ander

Property, Flund and Equipsens

Presporty, plant and equdpment (= simed @ sequisition cost set ol secamulnied deprecintion and sccummimed impainmemi knsses, [Fany,
ol of peguisrion or constructinn of property, plant and squipment comprises itd pianchase price inclsding smpor SEics and -
nefurdshle purchase tasies alter doducting made discoums, retaies and ary dirstly asiribuaable dost of bringing the ilem o s wocking
pondighon fir lis Intended wse.

Submequent costs me incledad mThe ssset’s cenving amovst or eeegnisad os o sepamte asst. & spproprisge, anly when & i= probabds
that flamire econamic benefiis associnied with the iem will flow o the Company and the cust of the flem can be measursd riehalady, All
other repairy and maintenonoe cosl are clirged b (he stambloss statement of profly end les during the period in which they me
inourrid.

Crales or Inssex that arise oo disposal or retirement of on esser ere meesamed as the d#ffenmee betwoen net disposal procseds and the
camying valia gfm-_plm anil gyispment s e rocogmsbied b the stsilesiienl of peodic and loss when the same & derccogmized.

Depreciaisan bs enleulntod on pro run hasts oo sesght-lne | WY methnd based on estimmed useful lfe prescribed ander Schedule 11
ol the Coimgandes Act, M3 Frechobd lnnd s non depreciared. : .

ol
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Tl sl e of e compenssts of Properm, Plany sed Equapmen e follows

TPE Useful Life | Years )

Land N.A L

Thuiklings 3l

Tlant and Machinen 15

Vehickes ]

CCTV I |
Funsiture and [oetures 1o |
Prats Processing Fquipments 1 |
fice Equipments ]

Msens coalimg Bs 3,000 or les sre alby depraciated (nthe vear of purchess

h Caoadwill and Chber Intnegible Assets
Coenpany doesnit hove any imangible nssel

o A5 shown n mock siniement, Stock of gold metal (825,93 &pms | neveived o job work froen olimnis bebd
physienlfy a5 an 31,3, 24123

Hevemue Recogniting

By 18 recognized 1o thie sxpeni that 8 |8 probable thist, the sconomie it Wil fow o the Conpany and the revenue cm be
refinhly estimaged und eodlectobifity is rensoonbiy assured.

Ry enue from aabe of goods i@ recogn lsed when eoniml of the producss being sold is transferred 2 our cuxtorer and whin e are oo
innger sy unfulfilled oblipationa, The Perfirmance (Mhlizmiions it our comneis are Malfilled o ibse e of dispach, $alvery ir upon
faaramal Guasliiiief mﬂkmdmﬁlﬂ:mmmm s,

Revenue is mensured om (he basis ol sake price. after deduction of any Srade distosnts, volume rebales and any waes or dutles aollected
o bl lof the Govermmest sugh as grads pnd services ey, e, Acoamubaied sxperience is used i estimaie the: provision for such
disconmis mnd rebales. Bevenue is only eeognisad o the exiom (e i highty probable o simificant revarsal will oo negur,

Ulrdl el roverme represinis eamings on ongoing feed pricecand time jesd mmenal copracis over mnd above the smouniz invoiced 1o

Uither revensm

Incame frons inierest is being acommnied for on e proporion besis mking inlo acoount the amoun catstanilbng ond ts: opplicabde rois
o il

E.mploy ee benefits

Emplovee benefits payable wholly witin 12 manihs of Raying emgloyes srvioss ape chissl el as shom term enploves herefjis. These
el inglude salories and wageshonus and ey- gratie. The wndiscounied amouni of short ierm smploven hesefils to be paid in
exchonge for emploiee serioe s recognined e an eupense b e related sefyises is romdened by omphoee,

Providemt Fund

Eligihle emphreees receive besefits From the provddint s, whish i5 @ defleal consributin piin. Bogh the smplesse and the Company
e iy corariburking s the peovicdens fand plan equal 5o specifisd percertnge of the covered employes’ basic salary. The
Cresnpany his nis furiher obligstions inder the plan beyond s momihly contributions, Costtibations 4o freovhdent fand e chmgsd o
the siatemeni of peofil and lnes on ool his)

(arnimity
Urempany dies not provide oy stch Benetti o oy retirement Berelit, 56 no amous] Spedilisd

Fureign curreney (rumsuctions: ' L..-/f

Foreige exchange mnsaciions are recorded = the mie prevasling on the duto of the nespective et -
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Ineume Taxes

Iniomis-dr experss chmprises urrel 18 (. amounl of B for e period determined b secondance with the ingomesto Iy and
shrfomred] win chape of eredln effects of iming differences eween socmaniing income and toable income J'nrlhpurimtflmm

expense is recagmized im profior ks ewcept bl ta expense releted w ibans rocagnised disesly bn reseres b alsr eeognlsad In thaoss
P uE

Carveamt tux b8 mesired al ife nmoun expected io he pedd i reeovered fram) the tnxion mshorites, wing the applicakbio e niles and
iy lnwes. Diefermed o is recognised in nespeci of Bming differences betwom axable mooves and soosaniivg ineome L, d fferences fha
originaie In one perlod and s capable of revensal in o or more subsequent perisds. The defamel] tnx change ar oredii and ihe
correspanding deferred tax linhilRics or mvets e recognised wing the txx mbes anil 0% bews thot huve been camiisd of sebatantvely
sractod by the balancs sheet dale, Delierred b asseis ane recogmised only wn the exien thers is rensorable ceriainy. thel the assels can
he realised Iy fmures however, where there is unnbsorbed deprociniion or carried frward o under wxemion as, delered my aiees
wro recapnised onby i thero @5 o virual eealy supponied by conviecing evidence that sifflcient finure mxabbe moome will be
eailahic agalne which sach deferrad 1 assets oo be replised, Deferred oy pasets ore reviewed os ol esch balanes sheet dae mid
viritien down o writen-up so reflect the mmaunt thai isregwonahlyividually conen (28 the case may el o b rezlised,

Binimm Absermmive Ty (" MAT ) unider the provissons of the Income-tax Acl. 1961 5 recagisal a: Surmen 1y in the Smemen of
Prefis g Loss. The cradicayniluble urder the Aci im respec of MAT pald is recognised = an ssset only when and o th oviend there s
eomy incing svidenge Thul the enmpany will pey normal income tox daring ihe period for which e MAT aedit cn be carvied foroand
fir sot-ofT npainsl the rormal ted |Ebilivy. MAT ereddl reeopnisal g an asser bs reviewed o ench balonee shes doie and writien doomn i
b ancreni ehe nfarcsald eominging evidence ra longer exsis

Prosiinms, contingeat lahiltles asd cenfiegent nssels

A prencdsion (s recopnized when the Comgaoy hias 8 present obligntion a5 a result of pest ovent Le_ il & probeble that an outtiow of
resources will be reguired 1o setile the ohligntion in respect of which & relioble c=timate o be pade, Provisions are no discounssd i
ity prosemt value and are dedermingd hased on bt sdimate reduined 1o seitle the ohligation & ihe balonce sheéet dole. These nne reviewed
il eseh hatande sheei date and miljusied 1o reflect the current besi estimates,

A condiigent Hnbiliy exctsts when thers bs & passtble bur nos praboble obligation, or o preseot ablzzstion. St may, bul probably will pes
require m oauHlow of nowouricos. ar & presay obligation whase amoant comnai be estbmated reflabdy. Coodingent Tinhitities do oof e
pravisions, bl afe discieead unless the posaibility af aurflow of resnurees s remiie. Congingent nssets dne reither rocopnised nof
disclosed in the finuncinl staements. Howsver, confingent sssets are assesed conbinually aeed 17 1t 15 yisvaally cermin chas @ inflow of
coanomic benedits will arise, e asset and retabad moome ane recognised Im the perind in which the change pocurs

Enrmimgs per Share

Hasic armmes por gty shary |8 cakulaiad by dividing the nel profil or loss for the peried miaribustabls & equity shechalders (after
deducilig preferense dividends and anributable teces, i any) by the weighted averape mimber of equily sheees cotsinndisng during the
peniad,

Diluited earmigs per shire (s companed by dividing the net profit or koss for the period wiiributsble o b pguity shardusders of the
Company and weighted sversge mumber of squity sharcs conssdered for deriving basic carnings per equity share and iz the weighted
averags mimber of gy dhsiess thir could heve been {issed apon conversion of alf dilitive potential aoquity shams, In eomputing
dilutive paemings per share, oody pobontinl equity sheres thai ure dilutive sed ikai decrenss peofli per shre sre Ingluded.
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PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIYVATE LIMITED
NOTES TOF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YA KNDERI1 MARCIE 1003

SOTE §- SHANE CAPITAL

Ax il Bl Murch, 333

st 31 Marvls, 00
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i Failsn ol ik ol sharss swistandivg o e byl mong el at i e sl Gan prparmg pesied
dhwmi M Slmernh 202H Avat 3 Mlardy, 10kl
Fartlruisn [
Nprbwer of . prbeer .
Belarcr m i e beglemng of the yoir 1A LT [FERLT] ]
Ak T el
Lame - S H adwernad
| ame - SForms U grociiad
Al | Law vk
Nebemes an ai th wed of ihe o PRI ikl TR R ]
%) Manals of myuity abares bakl by sharsh slders hebbng more thas 5% of i b sggreges shares bn i Ceerpany
Tl Wl
Piams ol Sharehebinm LT R ] ¥ifuoSaere Auai
o Skwrch 31, Drzs|
lmhivar Tibrewsl il I iy 11 1m
= L] 21 g n a3
biridal Tikscmal 1,593,570 0o 10 11
TOTAL 1,752 | 11.11 |
iri Bhgeehinkiiag of Prosgngrs |Tguioe Bhares
anf S e
Barrer ml Praiosdcds B of Uharen Teaad 8 oty Ht
tlnther [ hremml oL ) o
Sirrdal Tik ] (N[5 LT ii
Apegmrs ezl S 16k 3 oo u
TOTAL 332 T3
FANTIL & - HESERY LS A%D SURPLLS
[FETETE T Aa o b
Fanivalan Fatt] Mareh, 1001
Ha Ri
141 ScurilE Froweum Acceem
Cepurg Bibirrr | e
Al Al g e Ve a. a
Lasia © Liphisaton duriag Ha e - e
i Il Jim Ak o
(Wi Rarples (i Delch | o Sextorani of Frafi s Lo
tpeainy bibwet (AL ] w0
Frofil ¢ Ll oy e et LRI | ik G
Eurlicr o hmift i ol vl 1457 LBl
e g Ll L1 33 =
Trtal LIRAE T3k,

I"'l.-ﬁn-J"‘“""""

A4





PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

SOTE 2 - LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENENTS FOR TIE VEAR ENDED 31 SULRCI 22Y

NOTE 7-TRADE PAY ABLESN
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NOTE 9 - FROFERTY 1M ANT ANT BUIPMENT
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Note 10 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
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Sote 1§ REVENUE FROM OPERATIING

For tv vesr ended | For e vesr ended
Particulars 51 March, 3033 3 Parch, 2022
L1E R
ke of Producs
Gale Of Seweliery { Kolkma) 1727726 1L 19E dh
Sale O Sewetlery | Hyderabad ) 28404 HE -] :
Sade O Jevallery (Chennan) w1755 138
S of Serioes
Sade OF Jevlkery | Kootkatap 1747
Hale O Jovwlbery | Hyderabad
Epbo O Jowsllery (T hernai A Ad
Giranty or [omatiora regeeved | omly T e B Cinipuses |§
Lsrien - Eonag Thuty
Vstal I IT405 1135L.
Sl 16 OTHER INCOME
Tor Be jear aniled | Far (e yvr eadol
ST 31 March, 2013 31 March, 1031
C1% (T8
Irseren toome LAS nm
|{hher Income L 184
Thtal 7 100
—--—1
Tanbe 17 Tkt of seaserkals Couinmed
Fur the year taded | Tor the senr gnded
Pursliubars 3 March, 3023 31 March, 2012
R Ra,
Rew Maerins Conmmed
Oipening. Sk 420 86 53
Add: Purchase - Kollans V5 TEE 5 0838 57
il L abdir li.'l'li:l':l;H L5 Sk 4809
16235 1K 1541324
Less: Clomng Sk A RA 417750
2 Teal 15,7151 10 @574
Sl ER Purshises @l Srock I Trade
Fur the vesr ended | Far ihe vear ended
Particnlani 3 Minrck, 2013 31 Mwrch, 1933
Ri. He
Purpfiase: of Rusck 1n Trade - -
Tutal = =
|
A
fl-f"-._,.-.t.-;'..-fn-—-—'-’ 'II"J':} 3
‘E}\ A






Septe 19 L hanges in bevesiory of Fenisbed Coads

Tur 1&e pear ended | Far ﬂt:ﬂ:ﬂﬁd
Particular 31 Marck, 2013 31 Nlwrch, T12
Rs. Hii
Chpetning Leveniories 10053 & 58
Feshed Goods
il © Parchases - Knllkais 64180 5160
ik] - Porchicsm - Chimnal 826 7 UIETH
Al | Mrchisesss - Hhiderhail TA45 RELRE
1E|n||r|| brrewinres
Fhivtdfd Chsoudse | 875 TS IR0 53
|
— TR L1418
Saee 10 Emplovee Neneli Brpenses
For the vear ended Fwﬁrrrn'rlldrﬂ
31 March, 7823 31 Miseh, 2T
Particmlars s 158
Safpnmes gl wages [ENE] 450k
Mermder Salary 1 28 3 [26 5l
Corgribpton 40 Provident and Thher Funds o 510
Ermpimee Sk Punghuaie Plan (F5FF) - =
Enpesss g Emnplioias ook Diplesn Sileme fERDT) - -
oo T Wellre & {Hher Fupesoes 134 104
Tovtul 15623 1T
e
Mute 21 Depreciusios and Ameriisaiien Fapenses
Tur the vear ended | Tor the sear ende]
IV Mlrok, 20X F1 March 3023
Particulary Ha s
Deoneciation oo property, plart snd syupmen] {ownnl assem) JRE] 1158
Deprecimen. om property;, plant end equipmem| |lecsed asscin
Amertisdiinn an mangible Auscs
Yol JR53 1Z54
Mote 11 Finssee Can
For the year endedl | For ihe vear raded
3| Mwrch, D23 30 Mareh, 202X
Furiicwlsrs e M,
Inparess Expensr
e Om (D 160 14 ol
lrere= O Core Linan FAL 142
Interest 10in Property Lo IT60 583
e Cin ECL Loen 2 303
P Hher Ravrinading Cimts
Ml geenles un fieeen Comendy’ Ueneacions and mangkon
Toviul &R 55 24,08
e






i 25 (rther supense

Far the year ended | Tor Be ywar enied

31 March, 2023 3 March, 2022
Partlculars Hz. B

A d vt Espories 335 =
Audil Fers 0 045
Btk {earpes [RE: (EE!
Hitheirsge T.21 i3

Huslicas Devclopoeey Baponses - .

Haad Dt - -
Cr Inmurane 14 12
Crr Maireenance Chargs &N 54T
Ce Bepairing Charges Bt IhBE

Loy Tax Tolom - =
‘carrier [ harges M7 14491
enaubancy Cherpes | HE3 10 A3

11 LR -
Mhscoine A0nvwed [1Fe 123
Dioraitine - 11N
Flisctrairy Charmes ER T 0l
Exhibion Expeiiies 2974 1750
Fillng Fess LN ] LLE]

Faeiliny Mlanapsimen .59 -
Crenerl Clierpes 11z ir3%
Flall Mieking Espenses a8 I Leed
tsdirares L |
fmtenes & Fine Pod nad EaT
Irdrrmaine: Technobgy Expenyis 1 844 L
Lahour Cherpes .07 JuR
Lisan Processing Fees Tdg G0

Liass on Sale of Priperty 19 -
Lusgnll mmdl Profiessionsl Fees - iz
Livems: Repsirsium Feee 153 aan
apair & Maimenanze Charges T4 Lie
Mlarmiarghpr & Sipbweri plisis Charges {1 .06
Ifiee Fapemes 177 £42
Prcting Clarpts 50 10|
Pairiing & wiiomsry [ 1 41
Penlemiing) Fees (8 r ] 11 A
Hest 1632 2
Tehepinine Enpenas =S L] (B )
Tl ling & Convovmnoe o)) (T
Totul IREI 126.0%

——






nm A%
Thetaile un C5R Eapemliture
Al fezgeired b0 e spere by e Company during the e A
Ammesl ol expembiae ieumsd L

IR

Shom Fall & the ored of 1he yenr

Toual (4 Previens Year Shonflll

Reageon (or Shorall

Dty of Heloted party tnoraciiom | s of Compasy i |

Waiune of C58 Aciivies
Wihere o prow isfos is-nade with respent ma lisbi ity mooried by entering oo o contracmal
eblipaiion. the movemants s the provisaen durmg (he viesr should b shunan stparaiely






PUSHPA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
32, East Topsia Anad. Trumala-22 Flat-44, 4th Fioor, Kolkata - 700046
CiN - U273 10WS2009PTC 135593

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH 2023

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit belore tax
Adjustrsents for
Doprecistion expensay
Mea-Cash Income/Expense
Lesg e sale of property
Fimance Cos

Operating Poft bedore Working Caplial Changes
Adfustments For changes in working caghial
Trat and COther Recehables
favEnLOriEs
Fradz and Other Paymbled
Laars B achancess
Cazh Flow Generated Fam Dpssration
I o paid
fiet Cash inflowoutfiow) from Operating kcthvities

B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES =
Purchase of Flusd Assers
Purchase of Property

Sale of property
Net Cash inflew from investing Acthities

C: CASH FLOMW FROM FINANCIMNG ACTIVITIES &
Lean talEn
Intereet paid ar ioan
Mat Cask ussd in Anancing Activities

Mat Ineraasef{Decreace] in Cazh and Cash
Cash ardd Cash Equivalents at the baginning of the
Cash and Cash Eguivalents 51 the end of the year

Motes

L. The statement of cash Fows hias been prapaned under the indirect method ms set out in Accownting dlendard (A5-3]

#atament of caily flows.

FY. 10221 F.¥. 202122
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38.83 153
LE .25
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REO0 — "
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413,33 14,64
vk} -A7.7
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-H51.00 187,62
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Director

FOR R K DALAN B CO FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
Chartersd Accountants PLISHPA IEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
FRN: 3121508 e
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4™ FLOOR, FLAT NO 4A, 22 EAST TOPSIA ROAD, TTRUMALA -22
KOLEATA 500048, PHONE: +51 4006 3093
Emazil ID- madhur.tibrewal@gmail.com
CIN No-UZ27310WB2009PTC1355493

G5 TIN: 19AAFCPO896D129

DIRECTORS REFORT

To
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Directors Report on the business and operations of the
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended Barch 31, 2023,

Financlal Summary and Performance of the company
The company’s financial performance for the year under review along with previous year's figures is given
hereunder:
(Rs, In lakhs)
For the year ended March, | Forthe year ended March,
Particulars 2023 2022
Revenue from Operations 2117405 12331.9%
Other Income .57 .5
Tatal Revenue 21.181.62 12334.49
Total Expenses 100K 47 11455984
Profit Before exceptional and Extraordinary ftems 316190 §75.05
and tax
Exceptional Thems 0.00 b
Extraordinary items 0,00 0.00 |
Profit Before Tax 1191,20 il
Current Tax ¥50.00 241.40
Earlier Years tax 14.57 i
Dheferrrod b 15.48 | 216
1
Met Profit {Loss) for the period 556 68 A31.40
Earning Per Equity Share 368.07 7130
{a) Basic 368.07 27139
() THiuted
Dividend

No Dividend was declared for the current financial year by the Company.

For PUSHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD

[irector

o

Jirector

For PUSHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD

Director
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Share €

There has been no change in paid share capital of the Company as compared to Jast Financial Year.

Heserves

Profit/Loss of Bs. NIL was transterred to the reserves dunng the financial year ended 31st March, 2023,
tors ial Personnel

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the vear under review Le. the structure of the

Board remains the same.

In view of the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not mandatorily required
to appoint any whole time KMPs.

5 5] in nature of business

During the vear under review the main activities of the Company have been carried out and there are no
changes in nature of business.

Material CI Y o isenia

Mo material Changes and commitments affecting the Hnancial position of the Company ocrurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

Deposits

During the yc-a: under review, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of Section 73 read with Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Acceptance of
Deposit) Rules, 2014, as amended from time to Gme.

The particulars as prescribed under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules framed there
under, are set out herein below;

Copservation of energy & technology absorption

The activities undertaken by the Company do not fall under the purview of disclosure of particulars under
the said provisions, in so far as it relates to conservation of energy and technology absorphion. However your
Company has generally taken all reasonable efforts to conserve energy.

Foreign exchange earnings and gutgo
Druring the financial period under review, there was Nil outflow of Foreign Exchange and Rs.1,.238,45,501/-

; e DA TEWED] FRS PYTLID Ear FLISHPA JEWELLERS PYT.LTD, T Pan—— ,
Inflow of FﬂTE‘]gﬂ Exchange. ©7 PUSHFA JEWELLERS PYTLID Far FUSHFR JE £ T o fea JEWELLERS PYT

Birsator % Lrsator i
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Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments

The Company had not made any investment, given guarantee and securities during the year under review
so no disclosure under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 is required in the financial statements.

The company has no Assodate company during the financial year 2022-23. There is no Subsidiary/ Joint
Venture of the Company.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or fribunals impacting the going concern status
and company’s operation in future

The directors confirm that no significant and or material order{s) had been passed against the Company
during the financial vear 2022-23, which may adversely impact the status and operations of the Company in
future.

Web -Link of Annual Return

The company doesn't have any website.

Particulars of Contracts or arran nits with d

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year ended 31st March, 2023 were
on an arm's length basis and were in the ordinary course of business and details of the same have been
disclosed in the Financial Statement. Further, there are no materially significant related party transactions
during the year under review made by the Company with Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Fersomnel
or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.
Thus, disclosure in Form AQC-2 is not required.

L Social omgibil

The provision of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, has become applicable to the company from current
finencial vear and hence the Company is required to include an annual report on Corporate Social
Responsibility , Details of which are as per ANNEXURE-A.

Number of meetings of the board of directors

The Board members meets at least once a quarter with not more than a gap of 120 days. The Board met 16
times during the financial year 2022-I3 as per details given hereunder:

5 Na. Date of the Meeting Time gap Between two meeting
B 004/ 2022 Less than 120 davs
or PLS . BySHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD For PUSHPA JEWELLERS PYTLTD
L:'-r E"L:':i'-l-'-',n'-_ |.IF_ II""I':L _:_I":E |:I'..J|_ LTD ol -

E'.I"E cLarT et or
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2 25/04/2022 Less than 120 days
3 04/ 05,2022 Less than 120 days
4 28/07/ 2022 Less than 120 days
-2 05,08,/ 2022 Less than 120 days
3 22708/ 2022 Less than 120 days
A ‘ 25/ 08/ 2022 Less than 120 days
8 13/09/ 022 Less than 120 days
g, 16/09/ 2022 Less than 120 days
1. 30/09/ 2022 Less than 120 days
1, 05/11/ 2022 Less than 120 days
T 22/12/2002 Less than 120 days
13, Day02,/2073 Less than 120 days
1 09/ 03,2023 Less than 120 days
15 25,/03,/2003 Leas than 120 days
16 | 26,/03,2023 Less than 120 days

Details of attendance of directors in Board Meetings held during the financial yéar 2022-23 are as unden

5 M. Name of Director DIN No. | Attendance particulars in
Board Meetings
1 MADHUR TIBREWAL (2269488 16,16 Meetings
2 MRIDLIL TIBREWAL (3311402 16/16 Meetings
3 ANUPAM TIBREWAL 2260542 1616 Meetings
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Statutory Auditors

Mfs R K. DALAN & CO. Chartered Accountanis continue to hold the office of Statutory Aunditors who was
reappointed for Financial Year 2009-2024,

Auditors Report

The report of the Statutory Anditors’ on Annual Financial Statemenis along with schedules and notes to accounts
thereto, for the year ended an 31st March, 2023, are self axplanatory and da not eall far any further comment.

Risk M ¢ Poli

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy which identifics major risks which may
threaten the existence of the Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is alse subject to jts

review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have been also formulated and clearly spelied out
in the said policy.

Directors Responsibility statement

Pursuant to clause (¢} of sub-section (3) of the Section 134 and sub-section (5) of section 134 of the Companies Act
113 read with Companies { Accounts) Rules, 2014, as smended From time to ime, vour Directors confirm that:

[a] In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent =0 as to give true and fair view of the skate of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial vear and of the profit of the Company for that period;

[e) They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records m
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assels of the Company
gnd for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

{d) They had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31" March 2023 on a going concern basis;
il

{e] They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems wera adequate and operating sffectively

Managerial remuneration

There are three fulltime directors in the company and they have been paid Director Salary @& 42,00, 000 each. However,
no commission had been paid to any director of the Company.
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The Company has zero mlemnﬁ- El,'.r]" mual ha.rassmerlf ak mlrplm:e and has as:lu:upted a Fﬂl”ﬂ!r' on prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in Iine with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Eedressal) Act, 2003 and the rules thereunder.

No complaint under above said policy has been recetved during the FY 2022.23,

Maintenance of Cost Eecords under section 148(1)

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the 